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SUBJECT:
Amendment No. 01 to Invitation to Bid No.8419
DATE OF AMENDMENT: February 25, 2016


DATE OF BID RELEASE: February 16, 2016
REQUISITION NO.: 550 X16027
DATE AND TIME OF OPENING: March 3, 2016 @ 2:30 P.M.
CONTACT:  Marti Marsh Title Purchasing Officer
The following shall be a part of ITB No. 8419 for Polycom Video Equipment and Accessories. If a vendor has already returned a response and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire bid prior to the opening date and time.
1.
Item# 3.11 – Polycom Group 700 part number J7200-63450-001 is no longer valid.  The new part number is 7200-64270-001 can we substitute with this part number in order to stay within the available products from the Polycom catalog?

Yes, this is adequate change in part number.

2.
Item# 3.10 – EagleEye IV 4x camera – the Group 700 unit on item 3.11 already includes one Eagle Eye IV 12x camera. Does the Dept. of Agriculture want a total of 2 cameras or 3 cameras?  If only two should we change the quantity of item 3.10 to just one?

The Department needs a total of 3 Cameras. 

3.
Item# 3.15 – Polycom Sound Structure C8 series – Does the Dept. of Agriculture want to add a maintenance package from Polycom on this unit, or is it ok to deliver with no maintenance services?  If maintenance is desired, do they want a 1 or 3 year contract?

Yes, the Department  would prefer the 3 year maintenance contract.
4.
Item# 3.16 – Polycom 3 yr maintenance part# 4870-64270-160 is not correct.  This part number corresponds to the one year contract available from Polycom.  The part number for the 3yr contract is 4870-64270-362.  Is the Dept. of Agriculture requesting a 1yr or a 3yr contract?

The Department would prefer the 3 year maintenance contract.
ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME.

Vendor shall sign and return this amendment with bid submittal.
NAME OF VENDOR ___________________________________________________________

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE ____________________________________________________

TITLE __________________________________ 
DATE _____________________________


This bid amendment shall be made part of the entire bid document.
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